
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

EMAIL QUESTIONS   

December 22nd, 2023  

   

   

   

For   

INTEGRATED LIBRARY SYSTEM FOR 

SCHAUMBURG TOWNSHIP DISTRICT LIBRARY  

RFP #2023-ILS-CP01 

   

   

   

  

     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   



 

Questions and answers for emails collected by December 22nd, 2023. 

 

1. Please provide a list of third-party products that are required to be integrated with the ILS. 

 Current third-party products/vendors that are used: 

Envisionware Self-Checks via SIP2, D-tech International Lockers via SIP2, Illion Phone/SMS 

notifications, UNIQUE Collections, OCLC EZProxy, INGRAM, B&T, BRODART, CENGAGE, Midwest 

Tapes 

2. Do we require other languages in addition to English in the Discovery solution? 

Would prefer to have multiple languages as we support these collections: Chinese, Gujarati, 

Hindi, Japanese, Korean, Polish, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian, and Urdu materials 

3. Do you currently have authority linking in our bibliographic records? If yes, do you want that

 information migrated? 

We currently have authority linking in our bibliographic records. It would be beneficial to have 

them moved, but we could do an update with a vendor as needed. Our subject/genre 

authorities are more important to us than name authorities, but we would like them to all be 

migrated. 

4. Can you elaborate on what your goals are with discovery being natively based on BIBFRAME? 

Our goal is to continue to expand access. We would be open to alternative options, but if we 

could give patrons options for finding materials close to them without having to visit the library 

catalog it would be beneficial to the Library. 

5. Are you open to working with a third-party product that integrates with Discovery for Event

 Management? 

We would be open to working with an integrated third-party product for Event Management. 

6. Are you open to working with third-party products that integrate with your ILS for Marketing

 Solutions? 

We would be open to working with an integrated third-party product for Marketing Solutions. 

 


